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WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-X/ QS .§
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1. the 2] /o_lu Se% 2

From: Principal CCEF Wildlite and l'o: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
CWLW. HP Shimla. O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF} Shimla.
Subject: Diversion of 0.8223 hectare of forest land in favour of M/S Behal

Motors, Plot No. 6-7. Industrial Areas. Phase No.-IlI Suketi Khad
Mandi, HP for the construction of Jiwa-II SHEP (1.75 MW) in
Sub-Division Banjar, Distt. Kullu, HP within the jurisdiction of
GHNP Shamshi Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, HP

Memo.

Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. Ft.48-5530/2021 (FCA)
dated 12.11.2021 on the subject cited above.

In this regard. it is informed that the matter has been got enquired
into through CCF GHNP Shamshi and on the basis of his report the comments of
undersigned are as under:-

L.

I

That the distance of proposed site from the boundary of Sainj
WLS i5 9.69 Kms

That the distance of proposed site from the boundary of GHNP
is 6.0 Kms and the area falls under Eco-sensitive Zone.

That there will be no direct impact/disturbance to flora and
fauna of National Park and above wildlite sanctuary.

That there is no specific wild animal passage recorded in the
above area and in view of the above there is no requirement of
animal passage plan.

However. while taking further necessary action in the matter it

may be ensured that all the instructions. rules. stipulations and guidelines on diversion of
land are strictly observed and adhered to.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at

your end please.
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